
 
 

 
 

 
San Joaquin County Clinics  

Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021, 5:00 p.m. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Click here to join the meeting 
+1 209-645-4071   United States, Stockton (Toll) 

Conference ID: 421 643 065# 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Introduction & Establish Quorum Rod Place 5 mins 

a. Call to Order & Establish Quorum 
b. SJCC Board of Director’s Attendance Record (Jan-Sep 2021) 
c. Introductions 
 

2. Board Transition Ceremony  Rod Place/Jeff Slater 20 mins 
a. Recognition of Alvin Maldonado’s Service to SJCC 
b. Presentation of the Alvin Maldonado Certificates  

of Appreciation 
c. Introduction of New Board Members 

 
3. Public Comment General Public 5 mins 

 
4. Governance Committee Report – October 2021 * Rod Place 10 mins 

a. Introduction of New Board Candidates 
b. Vote on New Board Candidates * 
c. Vote on New Slate of Officers *  
d. Discuss Committee Compositions and Process   

 
5. Approval of Minutes * Rod Place 1 min  

SJCC Board Meeting from 9/28/21 
 

6. Credentialing & Privileging Report – October 2021 * Angela Ayala 5 mins 
 

7. Finance Committee Report – October 2021 * Kris Zuniga 20 mins  
 

8. Legislative Update & Grants Approvals – October 2021 * Jeff Slater/Rajat Simhan 5 mins 
 

9. CEO Report  Dr. Farhan Fadoo 10 mins 
 

10. Adjournment of Board Meeting  Rod Place 1 min 
 
 

 *Action Item 
 

Next Meeting Date:    November 30, 2021 @ 5:00 P.M. 
                                        Microsoft Teams Meeting 
  
Note: If you need disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact San Joaquin County Clinics (SJCC) 
at (209) 468-6757 or (209) 468-6372 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.  Government Code Section 54954.2(a).  Materials related 
to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection by contacting SJCC 
Ambulatory Care Services at 500 W. Hospital Road, French Camp, CA during normal business hours. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmU2NzMxYjQtOTNmYS00YTMzLThlYmQtNzc3ZDc3MGVmZjZk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225a18e8e6-b0c5-49ed-b456-9b2ffeffb98a%22%7d
tel:+1%20209-645-4071,,200847370#%20


4 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CLINICS 
APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete each item below. For more information or assistance, contact the 
Clerk of the Board of San Joaquin County Clinics.   

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION 

MEMBERSHIP INTEREST:  REGULAR BOARD  FINANCE ONLY      QUALITY ONLY

CATEGORY FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING:      
     PATIENT MEMBER        NON-PATIENT MEMBER 

MR        MS   _______________________    ____   ___________________________________ 
 FIRST NAME   MI    LAST NAME 

BIRTHDATE   ________/  __      / ____ 
 MONTH   DAY     YEAR   

  ______________________________________  __________________   _____   _____________ 
  HOME ADDRESS                                                 CITY                              STATE    ZIP 

  Length of Residence: ____Years ____Months 

  ______________________________________  __________________   _____   _____________ 
  MAILING ADDRESS (if different from Home)        CITY                              STATE    ZIP 

  _________________________________________    __________________________________ 
  EMAIL                                                                CONTACT PHONE NUMBER 

  ________________________________________________  ___________________________ 
  CURRENT EMPLOYER                                         JOB TITLE 

  ________________________________________________  ___________________________ 
  FORMER EMPLOYER (IF RETIRED)                                          JOB TITLE 

Monica Fuentes

3413 Belleview Ave Stockton CA 95206

13

monica.fuentes@deltacollege.edu 209-337-8874

San Joaquin Delta College Professor

✔

October 31 1986



5 

INTERESTS AND EXPERIENCES ________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

HOW DID YOU LEARN OF THE OPENING? _________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BRIEFLY STATE, WHY YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON SJCC’S BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS: __________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

PLEASE CHECK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE YOU POSSESS: 

BEHAVORIAL HEALTH 
BUSINESS 
COMMUNITY ADVOCATE 
EDUCATION/CHILD CARE 
FINANCIAL/BANKING/ACCOUNTING  
FUND RAISING 
GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH CARE-ADMINISTRATION  
HEALTH CARE-CLINICAL/QM/QI 
LABOR RELATIONS/HUMAN 
RESOURCES  LEGAL 
PLANNING/PROGRAM EXPERTISE  
PUBLIC RELATIONS 
RELIGION/FAITH-BASED 
SOCIAL/HUMAN SERVICES 
OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE/EDUCATION THAT YOU FEEL WILL 
BE HELPFUL FOR FULFILLING THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF A BOARD MEMBER. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

BRIEFLY STATE THE PROFESSIONAL AND/OR OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO 
WHICH YOU BELONG: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

         ____________________________________________________________________________ 

I enjoy educating myself to share the knowledge with my community.

I have experience in the health care system both as a previous patient and as a professional. 

I am a LPT, with 7 years of experience, used to be a county employee. I have a basic finance and

business administration background.

Delta Email

I love to contribute tto my community and make a difference in someone lives.I understand that in order to see 

or experience change, one must contribute and invest time.

I have been a Psychiatric Technician professor for 2 years, experience as a Psych Tech for 7 years.

✔

I was once a licensed tax preparer, I hold a Public Notary license, I have a basic 
background in finance and business management.

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Bilingual-Spanish

I am part of Distance Education Committe at San Joaquin Delta College.

✔



6 

1. Are you an employee or officer of San Joaquin County, any City in the
County, the State, or the Federal government?

  Yes    No 

If yes, please specify employer or office:

2. Have you ever been convicted of a felony which could disqualify you
from appointment?
If yes, please list the nature of the conviction and the date and court in which

    Yes  No 

the conviction was entered.

3. Are you related by blood, adoption or marriage to any employee or officer of
San Joaquin County Clinics or San Joaquin County?

Yes No

If yes, please specify:

4. Are there any facts of which you are aware that would cause you to have an
actual or apparent conflict of interest with respect to the position to which you
are seeking appointment?

Yes No

If yes, please specify:

5. Confirm you meet the minimum qualifications to serve on the committee for
which you are applying and are available to attend meetings regularly.
Qualifications and meeting information is listed on the Fact Sheet available at
the Clerk of the Board office and on the website at www.sjcclinics.org

Yes No

Please complete the entire Board Packet and submit along with a current CV or resume.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE 

MAIL TO 
Clerk of the Board 

San Joaquin County Clinics 
500 West Hospital Road French Camp, CA 95231

OR EMAIL TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD AT
mjallen@sjgh.org 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk of the Board Office at (209) 468-7837. 

 I was at one point from 8/11/14-02-21-20.

09/23/21Monica Fuentes



7 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CLINICS 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

APPLICATION ADDENDUM 

Membership on the San Joaquin County Clinics (SJCC) Board, by federal regulation, requires the majority of 
the members be patients of the clinic system and that collectively, members adequately represent the 
demographics of patients served in terms of race/ethnicity, gender and economic status. This information is 
required in order to accept an application for board membership, and incomplete applications will not be 
considered. 

Gender (Select one): 

Race (Select one):  

Ethnicity (Select one): 

For prospective board members who are clinic patients: 

Have you obtained medical care from San Joaquin County Clinics within the previous 2 years? 
Yes No 

If yes, at what clinic are you a patient? (Check all that apply): 

Family Medicine Clinic, French Camp 
Primary Medicine Clinic, French Camp 
Healthy Beginnings, French Camp 
Healthy Beginnings CA St, Stockton 
Family Practice Clinic CA St, Stockton 
Children’s Health Services CA St, Stockton 

I agree and understand that my potential board membership publicly identifies me as a patient of San 
Joaquin County Clinics. Any and all other health information regarding my medical care at SJCC remains 
protected and confidential. I, therefore, accept this disclosure, and do not hold the SJCC responsible for 
this limited disclosure. 

_ 
 

Signature Date 

Please note: Service on this board requires annual disclosure of potential conflicts of interest 

Rev 7/26/21 

9/23/21Monica Fuentes

FEMALE

WHITE/CAUCASIAN

HISPANIC OR LATINO



4 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CLINICS 
APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete each item below. For more information or assistance, contact the 
Clerk of the Board of San Joaquin County Clinics.   

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION 

MEMBERSHIP INTEREST:  REGULAR BOARD  FINANCE ONLY      QUALITY ONLY

CATEGORY FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING:      
     PATIENT MEMBER        NON-PATIENT MEMBER 

MR        MS   _______________________    ____   ___________________________________ 
 FIRST NAME   MI    LAST NAME 

BIRTHDATE   ________/  __      / ____ 
 MONTH   DAY     YEAR   

  ______________________________________  __________________   _____   _____________ 
  HOME ADDRESS                                                 CITY                              STATE    ZIP 

  Length of Residence: ____Years ____Months 

  ______________________________________  __________________   _____   _____________ 
  MAILING ADDRESS (if different from Home)        CITY                              STATE    ZIP 

  _________________________________________    __________________________________ 
  EMAIL                                                                CONTACT PHONE NUMBER 

  ________________________________________________  ___________________________ 
  CURRENT EMPLOYER                                         JOB TITLE 

  ________________________________________________  ___________________________ 
  FORMER EMPLOYER (IF RETIRED)                                          JOB TITLE 



5 

INTERESTS AND EXPERIENCES ________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

HOW DID YOU LEARN OF THE OPENING? _________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BRIEFLY STATE, WHY YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON SJCC’S BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS: __________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

PLEASE CHECK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE YOU POSSESS: 

BEHAVORIAL HEALTH 
BUSINESS 
COMMUNITY ADVOCATE 
EDUCATION/CHILD CARE 
FINANCIAL/BANKING/ACCOUNTING  
FUND RAISING 
GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH CARE-ADMINISTRATION  
HEALTH CARE-CLINICAL/QM/QI 
LABOR RELATIONS/HUMAN 
RESOURCES  LEGAL 
PLANNING/PROGRAM EXPERTISE  
PUBLIC RELATIONS 
RELIGION/FAITH-BASED 
SOCIAL/HUMAN SERVICES 
OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE/EDUCATION THAT YOU FEEL WILL 
BE HELPFUL FOR FULFILLING THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF A BOARD MEMBER. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

BRIEFLY STATE THE PROFESSIONAL AND/OR OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO 
WHICH YOU BELONG: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

         ____________________________________________________________________________ 



6 

1. Are you an employee or officer of San Joaquin County, any City in the
County, the State, or the Federal government?

  Yes    No 

If yes, please specify employer or office:

2. Have you ever been convicted of a felony which could disqualify you
from appointment?
If yes, please list the nature of the conviction and the date and court in which

    Yes  No 

the conviction was entered.

3. Are you related by blood, adoption or marriage to any employee or officer of
San Joaquin County Clinics or San Joaquin County?

Yes No

If yes, please specify:

4. Are there any facts of which you are aware that would cause you to have an
actual or apparent conflict of interest with respect to the position to which you
are seeking appointment?

Yes No

If yes, please specify:

5. Confirm you meet the minimum qualifications to serve on the committee for
which you are applying and are available to attend meetings regularly.
Qualifications and meeting information is listed on the Fact Sheet available at
the Clerk of the Board office and on the website at www.sjcclinics.org

Yes No

Please complete the entire Board Packet and submit along with a current CV or resume.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE 

MAIL TO 
Clerk of the Board 

San Joaquin County Clinics 
500 West Hospital Road French Camp, CA 95231

OR EMAIL TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD AT
mjallen@sjgh.org 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk of the Board Office at (209) 468-7837. 



7 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CLINICS 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

APPLICATION ADDENDUM 

Membership on the San Joaquin County Clinics (SJCC) Board, by federal regulation, requires the majority of 
the members be patients of the clinic system and that collectively, members adequately represent the 
demographics of patients served in terms of race/ethnicity, gender and economic status. This information is 
required in order to accept an application for board membership, and incomplete applications will not be 
considered. 

Gender (Select one): 

Race (Select one):  

Ethnicity (Select one): 

For prospective board members who are clinic patients: 

Have you obtained medical care from San Joaquin County Clinics within the previous 2 years? 
Yes No 

If yes, at what clinic are you a patient? (Check all that apply): 

Family Medicine Clinic, French Camp 
Primary Medicine Clinic, French Camp 
Healthy Beginnings, French Camp 
Healthy Beginnings CA St, Stockton 
Family Practice Clinic CA St, Stockton 
Children’s Health Services CA St, Stockton 

I agree and understand that my potential board membership publicly identifies me as a patient of San 
Joaquin County Clinics. Any and all other health information regarding my medical care at SJCC remains 
protected and confidential. I, therefore, accept this disclosure, and do not hold the SJCC responsible for 
this limited disclosure. 

_ 
 

Signature Date 

Please note: Service on this board requires annual disclosure of potential conflicts of interest 

Rev 7/26/21 



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

Minutes of September 28, 2021 
San Joaquin County Clinics Board of Directors 

Board Members Present:  
Rod Place (SJCC Board Chair); Esgardo Medina (SJCC Board Member); Alicia Yonemoto (SJCC Board Vice-Chair); Brian 
Heck (SJCC Board Member); Paul Antigua (SJCC Board Member); Dr. Charson Chang (SJCC Board Member) 
Excused Absent: 
Chris Scoz (SJCC Board Member) 
Unexcused Absent: 
Luz Maria Sandoval (SJCC Board Member); Ismael Cortez (SJCC Board Member); Mary Mills (SJCC Board Member); Mike 
Baskett (SJCC Board Member) 
Guests: 
Dr. Farhan Fadoo (SJCC CEO); Alice Souligne (SJCC COO); Kris Zuniga (SJCC CFO); Rajat Simhan (SJCC Consultant); 
Padmaja Magadala (SJCC); Angela Ayala (SJCC Staff); Betty Jo Riendel (SJGH Staff); Jeff Slater (SJCC Consultant); Susan 
Thorner (SJCC Consultant); David Culberson (SJGH CEO); Michael Allen (SJCC Clerk of the Board); Bernadette Pua 
(Prospective SJCC Board Member) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

 
ACTION 

1. Call to Order (Rod Place, SJCC Board Chair) 
The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. A quorum was 
established for today’s meeting. 
 

 No action required 

2. Approval of Minutes from 8/31/21 (Rod Place, SJCC 
Board Chair) 
Meeting Minutes from 8/31/21 were approved.  
 

(Attachment 2)  Alicia motioned to accept 
the minutes from 8/31/21 
and Brian seconded; 
motion was approved 
unanimously 

3. Public Comment 
None 
 

 No action required 

4. Credentialing & Privileging (C&P) Report (Angela Ayala, 
SJCC Staff) 
Initial appointment is Ofelia Ortiz (seeking Board approval at 
next session). 
Reappointments are Dr. Patara Rojanavongse and Andrew 
Smith PhD. 
Advancement is Dr. Neeta Shroff. 
Alicia recused herself from the vote for Andrew Smith.  
 

(Attachment 4) Brian motioned to accept 
the September C&P report 
and Esgardo seconded; 
motion was approved 
unanimously 

5. Presentation of Financials (Kris Zuniga, SJCC CFO) 
Reviewed 24 month rolling billable visit timeline.  
 
Reviewed Health Plan of San Joaquin (HPSJ) membership 
assignments. Membership is trending upward over the 
calendar year, from 39,144 in January to 41,270 in August. 
 
Reviewed SJCC Income Statement. There was a favorable 
variance of $651,010. Grant revenue showed an unfavorable 
variance of $270,278, but total operating revenue was a 
favorable variance of $420,257. Salaries, benefits, and 
professional fees came in under budget. Professional Fees, 
Purchased Services, Depreciation, Interest, and Other 
Expenses all had unfavorable variances, making Net Income 
$52,237. When the MOU with San Joaquin General Hospital 
(SJGH) is finalized, actual expenses will more closely align 
with the budget 
 
SJCC Balance Sheet was reviewed.  
 
SJCC Statement of Cash Flows was reviewed. Total cash 
flows from operating activities was $8,964,473, with an 
Ending Cash Balance of $10,274,204.  

(Attachment 5)  
 
 

Esgardo motioned to 
accept the CFO Report 
and Paul seconded; 
motion was approved 
unanimously 



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

 
Reviewed Accounts Receivable Analysis for August 2021. 
Ending gross A/R is $2,714,148. Gross A/R Days have 
reduced to 28, and net A/R Days are at 33. Yearly average of 
days to submit billing is 10 days, with total average collection 
time of 36 days.  
 
Reviewed comparison of SJCC August 2021 Financials to 
Capital Link FQHC benchmarks. Operating margin target is 
>1-3% and SJCC was at 6%. Bottom line margin target is 
>3% and SJCC was at 6%. Days cash on hand target is >30-
45 days and SJCC was at 94 days. Days in net patient 
receivables target was <60 days and SJCC was at 33 days. 
Personnel-related expense target is <70% and SJCC is at 
72%.  

 
6. Financial Management Policies (Kris Zuniga, SJCC CFO) 

Reviewed SJCC Financial Management Policy Manual, 
including infrastructure policies, receipts and disbursement 
policies, and revenue cycle policies.  
 

(Attachment 6) Paul motioned to accept 
the financial management 
policy and Alicia 
seconded; motion was 
passed unanimously 

7. Governance Committee Report (Rod Place, SJCC Board 
Chair) 
Cynthia King, Bernadette Pua, and Dr. Karen Lee were put 
forth for Board membership approvals.  
 
All proposed candidates were unanimously approved for 
membership by vote.  
 

  Alicia motioned to approve 
Board membership for 
Cynthia King and Esgardo 
seconded; motion was 
approved unanimously 
 
Brian motioned to approve 
Board membership for 
Bernadette Pua and Alicia 
seconded; motion was 
passed unanimously  
 
Esgardo motioned to 
approve Board 
membership for Dr. Karen 
Lee and Brian seconded; 
motion was approved 
unanimously  

8. Board Training – Board Composition (Susan Thorner, 
SJCC Consultant) 
Susan conducted a brief training on Board composition and 
recruitment. There was a focus on enhancing the Board’s 
understanding of the Bureau of Primary Health Care (BPHC) 
requirements. Several Board members will be rotating off in 
October.  
 
SJCC Board must have between 9 – 25 members, the 
majority of which are being served as patients by SJCC. 
Board membership should reflect the population served by 
SJCC.  
 
 

(Attachment 8)  

9. Board Digital Access (Dr. Farhan Fadoo, SJCC CEO) 
To better facilitate Board participation and save resources, 
efforts will be made to increase digital access for Board 
members and support staff.  
 

  

10. Strategic Plan Update (Jeff Slater & Rajat Simhan, SJCC 
Consultants) 
a) Service area map was reviewed and surrounding 

counties were noted. Pockets within the County are 
available for further saturation by SJCC. When difficulty 
is encountered by patients seeking primary care, ED 

(Attachment 10a) 
(Attachment 10c) 

Charson motioned to 
accept the Needs 
Assessment and Alicia 
seconded; motion was 
approved unanimously  
 



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

usage increases, putting a heavier burden on trauma 
centers. Telehealth has increased access and removed 
some barriers to care. Low-wage employment is a 
significant barrier to health care access. Some risk 
categories lag considerably behind both the California 
average and many individual counties, including 
nutrition/diet, smoking, obesity, etc. Chronic conditions 
like asthma, heart disease, hypertension, and others 
exist at higher rates than average. Transportation is still 
a barrier to access for many, as San Joaquin County 
does not have a robust public transport system. 
Reviewed the top 15 underlying causes of mortality from 
2014-2018. Dental care is less common among lower-
income residents, resulting in poor oral health and often 
only seeking dental care in emergent situations. There is 
a great need for more mental health access in the 
County. Suggestions were put forth by Alicia to utilize 
the Mobile Clinic to close some of these gaps, which 
aligns with current efforts by clinic leadership.  

b) HRSA is experiencing some difficulties with giving 
access to reporting entities for their LAL Annual 
Certification. Approval to submit in principle was put 
forth to the Board.  

c) Form 5C was reviewed, showing what types of activities 
SJCC engages in and where.  

 

Charson motioned to 
approve compilation and 
submission of HRSA LAL 
Annual Certification and 
Alicia seconded; motion 
was approved 
unanimously 
 
Charson motioned to 
accept Form 5C and Brian 
seconded; motion was 
approved unanimously  

11. Legislative Updates & Grants (Jeff Slater/Rajat Simhan) 
California legislature is out of session, so nothing new to 
report at state level.  
 
Dr. Fadoo has been active in advocating for FQHC Look-A-
Likes (LALs) to be able to receive federal funds available to 
full FQHCs.  
 

(Attachment 11)   
No action required 

12. Annual CEO Report (Dr. Farhan Fadoo, SJCC CEO) 
Status of all clinics was reviewed, including the forthcoming 
Mobile Clinic and the closure in June 2020 of the Manteca 
and Hazelton clinics.  
 
SJCC encounter total for FY20/21 was 115,560, with another 
54,281 encounters for the SJGH Specialty Clinics.  
 
Reviewed telehealth percentage of each service lines. 
Primary care is 51% in person, 45% audio only, and 3% 
audio/video.  
 
Reviewed special programs across the organization and 
noted termination of RubiconMD eConsult services in favor of 
another program funded by HPSJ. Scheduling/Referral has 
been decentralized due to split between SJCC & SJGH.  
 
COVID-19 response efforts were noted, including MOUs with 
various organizations, drive through testing, field testing and 
mass vaccination events. SJCC has received recognition for 
these efforts. 
 
Rapid pivot to telehealth allowed for minimal financial impact 
due to COVID-19. Billing/collections practices have been 
tightened up with focus on standardization. $8 million secured 
in grants over FY20/21. Successfully captured ~90% of 
available QIP incentive funds.  
 
Future organizational efforts will include building further 
administrative capacity, relocating to a new administration 

(Attachment 12)  Charson motioned to 
accept the Annual CEO 
report and Brian 
seconded; motion was 
approved uninimously 



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

space at A.G. Spanos building, and marketing/brand 
reworking. Needs assessment report will guide decisions on 
future access points and service lines. Greater focus on 
clinical quality will help in transition from volume-based 
reimbursement to a value/outcome-based scheme. New 
services will include expanded chronic disease management 
programs and integrated behavioral health.  
 
Plans for FY21/22 include potential transition from LAL to full 
330 grantee, care disparities reduction, health equity work, 
and further Board development.  
 
Dr. Chang mentioned there are dental service providers 
already doing community work who may be able to align with 
our efforts in this regard.  
 

13. Adjournment 
There being no further topics of discussion, Rod 
Place adjourned the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 
    

 No action required 

 



M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

R
eq

ue
st

N
am

e

Sp
ec

ia
lty

/
A

ss
ig

ne
d

D
iv

/D
ep

t
C

om
pe

te
nc

y 
/ P

riv
ile

ge
 R

ev
ie

w
Pr

oc
to

rin
g 

R
eq

ui
re

d
Pr

oc
to

r
R

ec
 S

ta
tu

s/
Te

rm
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
C

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

D
ep

t
In

iti
al

Ka
m

al
jo

t B
aj

w
a,

 M
SN

-P
M

H
N

P
Ps

yc
hi

at
ric

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

W
al

de
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
: 0

5/
20

20
Y

Fa
do

o
Pr

ov
is

io
na

l
C

R
ED

: 0
9/

15
/2

02
1

C
VO

N
ur

se
 P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
C

C
: 1

0/
20

/2
02

1
Pr

im
ar

y 
M

ed
ic

in
e 

C
lin

ic
Bo

ar
d:

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

IN
IT

IA
L 

A
PP

O
IN

TM
EN

TS
 - 

A
LL

IE
D

 H
EA

LT
H

C
A

R
E 

PR
A

C
TI

TI
O

N
ER

S
O

C
TO

B
ER

 2
02

1
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 h
av

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

pr
iv

ile
ge

s 
at

 S
an

 J
oa

qu
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
lin

ic
s.

 T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p:

 li
ce

ns
ur

e,
 D

EA
, p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

lia
bi

lit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e,
 re

qu
ire

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

ns
 (i

f a
pp

lic
ab

le
), 

et
c.

  F
ac

to
rs

 th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

co
m

pe
te

nc
y 

in
cl

ud
e 

m
ed

ic
al

/p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l e
du

ca
tio

n,
 in

te
rn

sh
ip

/re
si

de
nc

ie
s/

fe
llo

w
sh

ip
s,

 b
oa

rd
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

(if
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

), 
cu

rre
nt

 a
nd

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l a
ffi

lia
tio

ns
, p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

ta
tu

s,
 p

ee
r r

ef
er

en
ce

s,
 a

nd
 p

as
t o

r p
en

di
ng

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
ac

tio
n.

  T
he

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 m

ee
t t

he
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

un
le

ss
 n

ot
ed

 b
el

ow
.



M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

R
eq

ue
st

N
am

e

Sp
ec

ia
lty

/  
   

   
A

ss
ig

ne
d 

D
iv

/D
ep

t
Q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e/
Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
Fa

ct
or

s 
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
riv

ile
ge

s 
an

d/
or

 P
riv

ile
ge

 C
ha

ng
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
ct

io
n 

Ta
ke

n/
R

ec
. 

Ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 

fo
r C

au
se

 
R

ec
. S

ta
ff 

C
at

eg
or

y/
R

ea
pp

oi
nt

 P
er

io
d

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
D

ep
t

R
ea

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

N
an

cy
 F

ie
ld

s,
 M

D
M

at
er

na
l-F

et
al

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

ta
ff 

M
et

N
on

e
C

on
su

lti
ng

C
re

d:
 1

0/
05

/2
02

1
SJ

G
H

 M
ed

 S
ta

ff
U

C
 D

av
is

 P
ro

vi
de

r
O

B-
G

YN
12

/2
1 

to
 1

2/
23

M
EC

: 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

Bo
ar

d:
 1

1/
02

/2
02

1

R
EA

PP
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

02
1

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r r

ea
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
ta

ff 
of

 S
an

 J
oa

qu
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
lin

ic
s.

 T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p:

 li
ce

ns
ur

e,
 D

EA
, p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l l

ia
bi

lit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e,
 h

os
pi

ta
l a

ffi
lia

tio
ns

, e
tc

.  
 Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e/
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
fa

ct
or

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
on

go
in

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 d

at
a 

fro
m

 p
ee

r r
ev

ie
w

, q
ua

lit
y 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, c

lin
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
, p

riv
ile

ge
s,

 c
om

pe
te

nc
e,

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l s

ki
ll,

 b
eh

av
io

r, 
he

al
th

 s
ta

tu
s,

 m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s,

 b
lo

od
 re

vi
ew

, m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

us
ag

e,
 li

tig
at

io
n 

hi
st

or
y,

 u
til

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 o

f c
ar

e.
   

Af
fil

ia
tio

ns
, p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

ta
tu

s,
 p

ee
r r

ef
er

en
ce

s,
 a

nd
 p

as
t o

r 
pe

nd
in

g 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

ac
tio

n.
  A

ll 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 p
riv

ile
ge

 re
qu

es
t c

om
m

en
su

ra
te

 w
ith

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

cu
rre

nt
 c

om
pe

te
nc

e 
un

le
ss

 n
ot

ed
 b

el
ow

. 



N
am

e
Sp

ec
ia

lty
/A

ss
ig

ne
d 

D
iv

/D
ep

t
C

ur
re

nt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

of
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

C
at

eg
or

y
R

ea
so

n
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
C

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

D
ep

t
Li

nd
a 

G
ev

er
ts

, N
P

O
B/

G
YN

Pr
ov

is
io

na
l

Al
lie

d 
H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
Pr

oc
to

rin
g 

C
om

pl
et

e
C

ID
P:

 1
0/

01
/2

02
1

SJ
G

H
 M

ed
 S

ta
ff

C
re

d:
 1

0/
05

/2
02

1
M

EC
: 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
Ki

m
be

rly
 G

re
er

, C
N

M
O

B/
G

YN
Pr

ov
is

io
na

l
Al

lie
d 

H
ea

lth
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

Pr
oc

to
rin

g 
C

om
pl

et
e

C
ID

P:
 1

0/
01

/2
02

1
SJ

G
H

 M
ed

 S
ta

ff
C

re
d:

 1
0/

05
/2

02
1

M
EC

: 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

Te
nz

in
 P

el
ky

i, 
C

N
M

O
B/

G
YN

Pr
ov

is
io

na
l

Al
lie

d 
H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
Pr

oc
to

rin
g 

C
om

pl
et

e
C

ID
P:

 1
0/

01
/2

02
1

SJ
G

H
 M

ed
 S

ta
ff

C
re

d:
 1

0/
05

/2
02

1
M

EC
: 1

0/
19

/2
02

1

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r r

ea
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
ta

ff 
of

 S
an

 J
oa

qu
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
lin

ic
s.

 T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p:

 li
ce

ns
ur

e,
 D

EA
, p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l l

ia
bi

lit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e,
 

ho
sp

ita
l a

ffi
lia

tio
ns

, e
tc

.  
 Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e/
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
fa

ct
or

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
on

go
in

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 d

at
a 

fro
m

 p
ee

r r
ev

ie
w

, q
ua

lit
y 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, c

lin
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
, p

riv
ile

ge
s,

 c
om

pe
te

nc
e,

 te
ch

ni
ca

l s
ki

ll,
 b

eh
av

io
r, 

he
al

th
 s

ta
tu

s,
 m

ed
ic

al
 re

co
rd

s,
 b

lo
od

 re
vi

ew
, m

ed
ic

at
io

n 
us

ag
e,

 li
tig

at
io

n 
hi

st
or

y,
 u

til
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 o
f c

ar
e.

   
Af

fil
ia

tio
ns

, p
hy

si
ca

l a
nd

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
ta

tu
s,

 p
ee

r r
ef

er
en

ce
s,

 a
nd

 p
as

t o
r p

en
di

ng
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

ac
tio

n.
  A

ll 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 p
riv

ile
ge

 re
qu

es
t c

om
m

en
su

ra
te

 w
ith

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

cu
rre

nt
 c

om
pe

te
nc

e 
un

le
ss

 n
ot

ed
 b

el
ow

. 

A
D

VA
N

C
EM

EN
TS

 - 
A

LL
IE

D
 H

EA
LT

H
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L

O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

02
1



N
am

e
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r R
es

ig
na

tio
n:

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e 

of
 R

es
ig

na
tio

n
R

ep
or

te
d 

by

M
el

is
sa

 S
an

til
la

na
R

es
ig

ne
d

O
ct

-2
1

SJ
G

H
 M

ed
 S

ta
ff

R
ES

IG
N

A
TI

O
N

S
O

C
TO

B
ER

 2
02

1



 

San Joaquin County Clinics 

Financial Statement Comments 

September 2021 

Summary of Clinics Year to Date 

Billable visits for September are favorable to budget by 197 visits.  Net Patient Revenues are $153,077 greater 
than budget.  YTD financials reflect a PPS reconciliation liability accrual of $75,000. YTD Medi-Cal payments for 
$912,247 have been reflected on the Balance Sheet for FY2015, FY2016, and FY2017 according to the payment 
plan with DHCS. YTD Income Statement includes interest expense of $53,860 for PPS liability payments made to 
DHCS for FY2015, FY2016, and FY2017. YTD financials includes $8.1M payment from SJGH related to the 
finalization of FY2020 financial statement audit and according to the separation agreement between SJGH and 
SJCC. 
 
YTD results include $37,473 in DHCS recoveries for overpaid Code 18 Wrap payments for the period of October 
2020 through December 2020.  
 
YTD Supplemental Revenue includes the recognition of estimated Quality Incentive Program revenue for 
$2,903,510. Other Revenue includes combined Grants Revenue for Essential Access Title X and American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) grants for $281,022. Other Income includes the YTD Capitation Revenue with an unfavorable variance 
to budget by $15,976 due to a slight decline in capitation payment rate per member.  Also, Other Income includes 
the 340B Pharmacy Program revenue for $409,311 and the program related expenses for $268,537 are included in 
Supplies & Other Expenses categories on the financials. September financials reflect First Responder Program 
revenue for $8,600. YTD Other Revenue includes revenues accrued for $175,744 related to Purchased Services 
provided to SJGH by SJCC per the MOU. Total Net Operating Revenues are favorable to budget by $490,322. 
 
YTD Salaries and benefits expenses exhibit a favorable variance to budget of $273,090. Other operating expenses 
exhibit an unfavorable variance of $791,147 largely due to Professional Fees and Other Expenses favorable 
variance of $1,298,355 mainly offset by unfavorable variance in Purchased Services, Supplies, Interest and 
Miscellaneous Expenses $2,089,502.  An estimated expense for the Purchased Services is recorded from July 
through September based on the MOU. 
 
Unaudited, as presented, Net Income of $412,775 on a year-to-date basis is unfavorable compared to budget by 
$27,735.   
 
Additional Factors Impacting Clinic Performance Presentation 

• Supplemental revenues are estimates based on the Master MOU between SJCC and SJ County. 

Other Material Notes 

• SJGH has submitted to its independent auditor history-to-date financial adjustments which effectively 

have resulted in SJCC being a breakeven operation as of 6/30/2020. 

 
 



SA
N

 JO
A

Q
U

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

LI
N

IC
S

C
FO

 P
R

ES
EN

TA
T

IO
N

 

K
ri

s 
Z

un
ig

a
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
D

at
e:

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

1



2

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

7,
00

0

8,
00

0

9,
00

0

10
,0

00

11
,0

00

12
,0

00

13
,0

00

14
,0

00 O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

R
O

L
L

IN
G

 1
2-

M
O

N
T

H
 T

R
E

N
D

S
 -

B
IL

L
A

B
L

E
 V

IS
IT

S

C
U

R
R

EN
T

 1
2-

M
O

N
T

H
S

PR
EV

IO
U

S 
12

-M
O

N
T

H
S



3



SJ
C

C
 IN

C
O

M
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T
 –

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 2

02
1

4



SJ
C

C
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 2

02
1

5



SJ
C

C
 S

TA
T

EM
EN

T
 

O
F 

C
A

SH
 F

LO
W

S

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 2

02
1

6



SJ
C

C
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 &
 

C
O

LL
EC

T
IO

N
S

A
/R

 A
G

IN
G

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 2

02
1

7



SJ
C

C
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 &
 

C
O

LL
EC

T
IO

N
S

C
O

LL
EC

T
IO

N
 T

IM
E

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 2

02
1

8



9

20
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0

1,
20

0,
00

0

1,
40

0,
00

0

1,
60

0,
00

0

1,
80

0,
00

0

2,
00

0,
00

0

2,
20

0,
00

0

2,
40

0,
00

0 O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

R
O

L
L

IN
G

 1
2-

M
O

N
T

H
 T

R
E

N
D

S
 -

C
A

S
H

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D

C
U

R
R

EN
T

 1
2-

M
O

N
T

H
S

PR
EV

IO
U

S 
12

-M
O

N
T

H
S



10



C
A

PI
TA

L 
LI

N
K

 F
Q

H
C

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
BE

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
S V

S 
SJ

C
C

11



Q
U

ES
T

IO
N

S 
&

 A
N

SW
ER

S

12



 1 

 
San Joaquin County Clinics 
Board of Directors Meeting 

October 26, 2021 
 

LEGISLATIVE AND GRANTS UPDATE 
 
Legislative Update 
 
State of California 
 
State legislature adjourned September 10, 2021 and returns January 3, 2022.   
 
Federal 
 
H.R. 5376 – 117th Congress:  Build Back Better Act 
 
Introduced September 27, 2021, H.R. 5376 is a 2,465-page, $3.5 trillion bill (over ten years) that 
“provides funding, establishes programs, and otherwise modifies provisions relating to a broad 
array of areas, including education, labor, childcare, health care, taxes, immigration, and the 
environment.”   
 
While its more publicly discussed components include funding for such items as universal 
preschool, two years of free junior college, twelve weeks of paid family leave, tax cuts for 
electric vehicles and other climate incentives, and expanded Medicare and Medicaid, of special 
note for SJCC, H.R. 5376 sets aside $10 billion for community health center capital projects 
including for Look-Alikes and $6.3 billion for primary care workforce programs.  
 
Current Status: The bill is opposed by Republicans.  Democrats are trying to enact it through a 
budgetary process called reconciliation, solely with Democratic support. But this will require a 
"yes" vote from every Senate Democrat, and two of them, Kyrsten Sinema (Arizona) and Joe 
Manchin (West Virginia), say they won't support it unless the price comes down substantially. 
President Biden has been meeting with Democrats to reduce the cost of the bill to $2 trillion or 
less with a target of passage by the Senate by the end of October.  
 
 
  



 2 

Grants for Board Approval 
 
1. ACTION REQUESTED:  RETROACTIVE BOARD APPROVAL TO APPLY FOR THE FOLLOWING 

GRANT  
 
US Department of Agriculture (USDA)- Emergency Rural Health Grant – SJCC Request - 
$631,800 (3 years).   

Through this grant program, the USDA seeks to award up to $500 million in grants over three 
years across the country to help broaden access to COVID-19 testing and vaccines, rural health 
care services, and food assistance through food banks and food distribution facilities.  

Funding is to be distributed to eligible applicants through two tracks:  

• Track One: Recovery Grants provide immediate relief to address economic conditions 
arising from the COVID-19 emergency  

• Track Two: Impact Grants advance ideas and solutions to solve regional rural health care 
problems to support the long-term sustainability of rural health  

Applications were due by October 12, 2021.    

After significant internal deliberation as well as discussions with USDA and a telehealth vendor, 
SJCC made decision to pursue Track One Funding in early October.   On October 12, SJCC 
submitted its application for $631,800 over three years to USDA to: 
 

1) enhance access to COVID-19 testing/vaccines in French Camp and other rural areas of 
San Joaquin County and  

2) improve access to health care through enhanced telehealth services including remote 
patient monitoring for patients with heart disease and/or diabetes. 
 

Funds were budgeted for the following: 
 

1) purchase of a cargo van to transport staff, supplies, equipment, and patients for testing 
and vaccine activities in rural parts of the County  

2) license for SJCC’s preferred telehealth platform that supports both audio and video 
modalities 

3) contract with vendor to launch a chronic disease management program using 24/7 
remote patient monitoring for 200 patients, personalized coaching, and emergency 
outreach as needed. Connected glucometers, scales and blood pressure monitors will 
provide real-time feedback, personalized calls to action when patients are most 
receptive, and connect patients to emergency support if appropriate. 

 
USDA anticipates announcing funding decisions beginning in early November. 
 



C
EO

 R
ep

o
rt

 –
Pr

ev
io

u
s 

3
0

 D
ay

s
•

C
O

V
ID

1
9

 u
p

d
at

es
•

D
yn

am
ic

 b
al

an
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n
 v

ac
ci

n
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

es
ti

n
g;

b
ia

se
d

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
to

w
ar

d
s

va
x

•
3

rd
d

o
se

s/
b

o
o

st
er

s 
in

fl
ig

h
t;

 a
ge

s 
5

-1
2

 o
n

 t
h

e 
h

o
ri

zo
n

; t
ak

in
g 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
re

fe
rr

al
s 

fo
r 

m
o

n
o

cl
o

n
al

 A
b

s

•
Te

le
h

ea
lt

h
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

 r
o

u
gh

ly
 1

/3
 o

f 
o

ve
ra

ll 
SJ

C
C

 v
is

it
s

•
SJ

C
C

/S
JG

H
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n
•

M
O

U
 c

o
n

se
n

su
s 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
; r

o
u

te
d

 f
o

r 
si

gn
at

u
re

s

•
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

o
ff

ic
e 

TI
 u

n
d

er
w

ay
, t

ar
ge

t 
m

o
ve

-i
n

 J
an

u
ar

y;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
gs

/I
T 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s
•

R
ec

ru
it

in
g 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 f
in

an
ce

 s
ta

ff
; r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 m
an

ag
er

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

C
SC

; I
T 

re
so

u
rc

e 
h

ir
ed

; d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
H

R
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 

•
Po

rt
 C

it
y 

re
b

ra
n

d
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
h

e
ld

 –
n

ew
 n

am
e/

lo
go

 t
o

 b
e 

u
n

ve
ile

d
 s

o
o

n

•
H

R
SA

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
•

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 v

er
y 

ac
ti

ve
 –

b
o

ar
d

 r
ec

ru
it

m
en

t 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 is

 s
tr

o
n

g 
an

d
 p

ro
d

u
ci

n
g 

gr
ea

t 
re

su
lt

s

•
Fi

n
al

 v
er

si
o

n
 o

f 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

p
la

n
 t

o
 b

e 
p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 in

 N
o

ve
m

b
e

r

•
Q

u
al

it
y 

U
p

d
at

e 
–

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 Q

IP
 P

Y4
, U

D
S,

 H
ED

IS
/M

C
A

S,
 P

P
S 

A
P

M
•

H
ea

vy
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 H

P
SJ

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 H
ED

IS
 p

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 fo
r 

as
si

gn
ed

 li
ve

s
•

P
P

S 
A

P
M

 m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
gy

 p
la

n
n

ed
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 F

FS
 in

 2
0

2
3

, w
ill

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

C
FO

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 B
o

ar
d

 o
n

ce
 c

en
tr

al
 t

h
em

es
 b

ak
ed

•
IB

H
 p

ro
gr

am
 le

ad
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 –

se
ar

ch
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
es

; P
sy

ch
 N

P
 b

eg
an

 1
0

/1
1

•
C

h
ro

n
ic

 d
is

ea
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
–

cl
in

ic
al

 p
h

ar
m

ac
is

t 
en

ga
ge

d
 w

it
h

 T
el

ad
o

c/
Li

vo
n

go
R

P
M

, o
b

es
it

y 
cl

in
ic

 p
la

n
n

ed
 

la
u

n
ch

 J
an

u
ar

y

Fa
d

o
o

.1
0

/2
6

/2
1


	Fuentes - SJCC Board Application Packet_English.pdf
	Untitled

	SJCC Board Packet 2021-10-26.pdf
	BOD Agenda 2021-10-26.pdf
	Fuentes - SJCC Board Application Packet_English.pdf
	Untitled

	Board Minutes 2021-09-28.pdf
	Credentialing Report - Oct 2021.pdf
	2021-October-Initial-Appts-Allied-Health.pdf
	2021-October-Reappointments.pdf
	2021-October-Advancements-Allied-Health.pdf
	2021-October-Resignations-Allied-Health.pdf

	Finance Narrative - 2021-09.pdf
	CFO Presentation 2021-09.pdf
	SJCC Board Meeting -  Leg - Grants Update -10.26.21.pdf
	CEO Report 10262021 SJCC Board meeting.pdf


	FIRST NAME: jessica
	MI: 
	LAST NAME: Hernandez
	HOME ADDRESS: 743 Erma ave
	CITY: Stockton
	STATE: Ca
	ZIP: 95207
	Years: 6
	Months: 6
	MAILING ADDRESS if different from Home: 
	CITY 2: 
	STATE 2: 
	ZIP 2: 
	EMAIL: Jessicahernandez412@gmail.com
	CONTACT PHONE NUMBER: 5105639994
	CURRENT EMPLOYER: 
	JOB TITLE: 
	FORMER EMPLOYER IF RETIRED: 
	JOB TITLE 2: 
	Check Box2: Off
	MONTH: [January]
	DAY: [28]
	YEAR: 1993
	Group2: Off
	Group1: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	INTERESTS AND EXPERIENCES: A few things I am intrested in are Debating, Communicating, socalizing and health.
	INTERESTS AND EXPERIENCES 2: I have experiences in customer service, translating, retail, social injustice just to name a few.
	INTERESTS AND EXPERIENCES 3: 
	INTERESTS AND EXPERIENCES 4: 
	HOW DID YOU LEARN OF THE OPENING:  I went to an oppointment for my kids and Dr. Moody
	HOW DID YOU LEARN OF THE OPENING 2: spoke to me and said i'd be a great candidate since I am very involved when it comes to my kids health care.
	INTEREST IN SERVICE: I would like to be a part of this board because I feel like I can bring alot of ideas to the table and I can 
	INTEREST IN SERVICE 2: be a positive resource within our community for those that are not aware of what changes are happening around us.
	INTEREST IN SERVICE 3: 
	INTEREST IN SERVICE 4: 
	EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE/EDUCATION: Having experience in fund raising can help in many ways from getting donations to also 
	Check Box8: Off
	EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE/EDUCATION 2: being able to put out ads or things that can help make people aware of situtations surrounding health.
	EXPERIENCE/EXPERTISE/EDUCATION 3: 
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Yes
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	OTHER: 
	ORGANIZATIONS: 
	ORGANIZATIONS 2: 
	ORGANIZATIONS 3: 
	Check Box1: Off
	EMPLOYER OR OFFICE: 
	EMPLOYER OR OFFICE 2: 
	NATURE OF CONVICTION: 
	NATURE OF CONVICTION 2: 
	RELATIONSHIP TO ANY SJCC/SJC EMPLOYEE: 
	RELATIONSHIP TO ANY SJCC/SJC EMPLOYEE 2: 
	CONFLICT(S) OF INTEREST: 
	CONFLICT(S) OF INTEREST 2: 
	DATE_es_:date: 09/28/2021
	SIGNATURE_es_:signer:signature: Jessica Hernandez
	Group3: Off
	Group4: Off
	Group5: Off
	Group6: Off
	Group7: Off
	DATE 2: 09/28/2021
	SIGNATURE 2_es_:signer:signature: Jessica Hernandez
	Group8: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Yes
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Yes
	GENDER: [FEMALE]
	RACE: [OTHER]
	ETHNICITY: [NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO]


